From: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2019 10:02 AM

To: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: Do you have time for short call today?

Attachments: Memo for Howard - ROConLTO_Delta Division_corrected.docx; Table Salvage

density_corrected text.docx

Hi Brian,

Here are the two documents I spoke about: the memo to Howard, and the salvage density tables, both with the
corrections.

Jeff

On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 8:43 AM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:
If you're doing DOSS, then 11am. Otherwise, 9am would be good for me. Let me
know.

On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 8:32 AM J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:
Sure what time would you like to chat?

On Tue, Apr 9, 2019 at 8:31 AM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:

The main thing I'd like to pick your brain on is whether the ROC LTO PA is more (or
less) protective than current operations with respect to winter-run and spring-run
juveniles in the Delta. I have an opinion on that based on the summary of effects
table, but I'd like to get yours.

Brian Elirott
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